

DEPARTMENT OF HEALTH AND HUMAN SERVICES  
CENTERS FOR MEDICARE & MEDICAID SERVICES

PRINTED: 08/03/2023

FORM APPROVED

OMB NO. 0938-039

STATEMENT OF DEFICIENCIES AND PLAN OF CORRECTION		X1) PROVIDER/SUPPLIER/CLIA IDENTIFICATION NUMBER  155424		X2) MULTIPLE CONSTRUCTION A. BUILDING      -- B. WING      _____		X3) DATE SURVEY COMPLETED 06/29/2023	
NAME OF PROVIDER OR SUPPLIER  HICKORY CREEK AT COLUMBUS				STREET ADDRESS, CITY, STATE, ZIP COD 5480 E 25TH STREET COLUMBUS, IN 47203			
(X4) ID PREFIX TAG	SUMMARY STATEMENT OF DEFICIENCIE (EACH DEFICIENCY MUST BE PRECEDED BY FULL REGULATORY OR LSC IDENTIFYING INFORMATION)			ID PREFIX TAG	PROVIDER'S PLAN OF CORRECTION (EACH CORRECTIVE ACTION SHOULD BE CROSS-REFERENCED TO THE APPROPRIATE DEFICIENCY)		(X5) COMPLETION DATE
E 0000  Bldg. --	<p>An Emergency Preparedness Survey was conducted by the Indiana Department of Health in accordance with 42 CFR 483.73.</p> <p>Survey Date: 06/29/23</p> <p>Facility Number: 000284 Provider Number: 155424 AIM Number: 100290690</p> <p>At this Emergency Preparedness survey, Hickory Creek at Columbus was found not in compliance with Emergency Preparedness Requirements for Medicare and Medicaid Participating Providers and Suppliers, 42 CFR 483.73.</p> <p>The facility has 36 certified beds. At the time of the survey, the census was 30.</p> <p>Quality Review completed on 07/06/23</p> <p>The requirement at 42 CFR, Subpart 483.73 is NOT MET as evidenced by:</p>			E 0000	<p>The creation and submission of this plan of correction does not constitute an admission by this provider of any conclusion set forth in the statement of deficiencies, or of any violations of regulation. Due to the relative low scope and severity of this survey, the facility respectfully requests a desk review in lieu of a post survey revisit.</p>		
E 0004 SS=F Bldg. --	<p>403.748(a), 416.54(a), 418.113(a), 441.184(a), 482.15(a), 483.475(a), 483.73(a), 484.102(a), 485.625(a), 485.68(a), 485.727(a), 485.920(a), 486.360(a), 491.12(a), 494.62(a)</p> <p>Develop EP Plan, Review and Update Annually</p> <p>§403.748(a), §416.54(a), §418.113(a), §441.184(a), §460.84(a), §482.15(a), §483.73(a), §483.475(a), §484.102(a), §485.68(a), §485.625(a), §485.727(a), §485.920(a), §486.360(a), §491.12(a), §494.62(a).</p>						

LABORATORY DIRECTOR'S OR PROVIDER/SUPPLIER REPRESENTATIVE'S SIGNATURE

TITLE

(X6) DATE

Jessica Crafton-Hundley

Health Facility Administrator

07/31/2023

Any deficiency statement ending with an asterisk (\*) denotes a deficiency which the institution may be excused from correcting providing it is determined other safeguards provide sufficient protection to the patients. (see instructions.) Except for nursing homes, the findings stated above are disclosable following the date of survey whether or not a plan of correction is provided. For nursing homes, the above findings and plans of correction are disclosable following the date these documents are made available to the facility. If deficiencies are cited, an approved plan of correction is requisite to continued program participation.

DEPARTMENT OF HEALTH AND HUMAN SERVICES  
CENTERS FOR MEDICARE & MEDICAID SERVICES

PRINTED: 08/03/2023  
FORM APPROVED  
OMB NO. 0938-039

STATEMENT OF DEFICIENCIES AND PLAN OF CORRECTION		X1) PROVIDER/SUPPLIER/CLIA IDENTIFICATION NUMBER  155424		X2) MULTIPLE CONSTRUCTION A. BUILDING      -- B. WING            _____		X3) DATE SURVEY COMPLETED 06/29/2023	
NAME OF PROVIDER OR SUPPLIER  HICKORY CREEK AT COLUMBUS				STREET ADDRESS, CITY, STATE, ZIP CODE 5480 E 25TH STREET COLUMBUS, IN 47203			
(X4) ID PREFIX TAG	SUMMARY STATEMENT OF DEFICIENCY (EACH DEFICIENCY MUST BE PRECEDED BY FULL REGULATORY OR LSC IDENTIFYING INFORMATION)			ID PREFIX TAG	PROVIDER'S PLAN OF CORRECTION (EACH CORRECTIVE ACTION SHOULD BE CROSS-REFERENCED TO THE APPROPRIATE DEFICIENCY)		(X5) COMPLETION DATE
	<p>The [facility] must comply with all applicable Federal, State and local emergency preparedness requirements. The [facility] must develop establish and maintain a comprehensive emergency preparedness program that meets the requirements of this section. The emergency preparedness program must include, but not be limited to, the following elements:</p> <p>(a) Emergency Plan. The [facility] must develop and maintain an emergency preparedness plan that must be [reviewed], and updated at least every 2 years. The plan must do all of the following:</p> <p>* [For hospitals at §482.15 and CAHs at §485.625(a):] Emergency Plan. The [hospital or CAH] must comply with all applicable Federal, State, and local emergency preparedness requirements. The [hospital or CAH] must develop and maintain a comprehensive emergency preparedness program that meets the requirements of this section, utilizing an all-hazards approach.</p> <p>* [For LTC Facilities at §483.73(a):] Emergency Plan. The LTC facility must develop and maintain an emergency preparedness plan that must be reviewed, and updated at least annually.</p> <p>* [For ESRD Facilities at §494.62(a):] Emergency Plan. The ESRD facility must develop and maintain an emergency preparedness plan that must be [evaluated], and updated at least every 2 years.</p>						

DEPARTMENT OF HEALTH AND HUMAN SERVICES  
CENTERS FOR MEDICARE & MEDICAID SERVICES

PRINTED: 08/03/2023

FORM APPROVED

OMB NO. 0938-039

STATEMENT OF DEFICIENCIES AND PLAN OF CORRECTION		X1) PROVIDER/SUPPLIER/CLIA IDENTIFICATION NUMBER  155424		X2) MULTIPLE CONSTRUCTION A. BUILDING      -- B. WING      _____		X3) DATE SURVEY COMPLETED 06/29/2023	
NAME OF PROVIDER OR SUPPLIER  HICKORY CREEK AT COLUMBUS				STREET ADDRESS, CITY, STATE, ZIP CODE 5480 E 25TH STREET COLUMBUS, IN 47203			
(X4) ID PREFIX TAG	SUMMARY STATEMENT OF DEFICIENCY (EACH DEFICIENCY MUST BE PRECEDED BY FULL REGULATORY OR LSC IDENTIFYING INFORMATION)			ID PREFIX TAG	PROVIDER'S PLAN OF CORRECTION (EACH CORRECTIVE ACTION SHOULD BE CROSS-REFERENCED TO THE APPROPRIATE DEFICIENCY)		(X5) COMPLETION DATE
E 0006 SS=F Bldg. --	<p>Based on record review and interview, the facility failed to maintain an emergency preparedness plan that was reviewed and updated at least annually in accordance with 42 CFR 483.73(a). This deficient practice could affect all occupants.</p> <p>Findings include:</p> <p>Based on review of "Disaster Plan" documentation dated 10/15/21 with the Field Maintenance Supervisor during record review from 9:10 a.m. to 11:45 a.m. on 06/29/23, documentation for a complete emergency preparedness program reviewed by the facility within the most recent twelve month period was not available for review. The aforementioned plan was dated as being reviewed on 10/15/21 which was not within the most recent twelve month period. Based on interview at the time of record review, the Field Maintenance Supervisor agreed 10/15/21 was the date of the most recent review of emergency preparedness program documentation.</p> <p>These findings were reviewed with the Field Maintenance Supervisor and the Director of Nursing during the exit conference.</p> <p>403.748(a)(1)-(2), 416.54(a)(1)-(2), 418.113(a)(1)-(2), 441.184(a)(1)-(2), 482.15(a)(1)-(2), 483.475(a)(1)-(2), 483.73(a)(1)-(2), 484.102(a)(1)-(2), 485.625(a)(1)-(2), 485.68(a)(1)-(2), 485.727(a)(1)-(2), 485.920(a)(1)-(2), 486.360(a)(1)-(2), 491.12(a)(1)-(2), 494.62(a)(1)-(2)</p> <p>Plan Based on All Hazards Risk Assessment §403.748(a)(1)-(2), §416.54(a)(1)-(2), §418.113(a)(1)-(2), §441.184(a)(1)-(2), §460.84(a)(1)-(2), §482.15(a)(1)-(2), §483.73(a)(1)-(2), §483.475(a)(1)-(2), §484.102(a)(1)-(2), §485.68(a)(1)-(2),</p>			E 0004	<p>The emergency preparedness plan was actually reviewed and updated but was not readily available to the Field Maintenance person at the time of survey while the Executive Director was out of the office at a mandatory training.</p> <p>A new Maintenance Supervisor has been hired and has been in serviced on this for any future concerns and/or situations.</p> <p>All department leaders will be in serviced on the location and importance of the Emergency Preparedness Plan.</p> <p>Emergency Preparedness Plan will be reviewed each month in QAPI monthly for 3 months and then quarterly for 6 months until there is satisfactory compliance with all staff being fully aware.</p>		08/19/2023

DEPARTMENT OF HEALTH AND HUMAN SERVICES  
CENTERS FOR MEDICARE & MEDICAID SERVICES

PRINTED: 08/03/2023  
FORM APPROVED  
OMB NO. 0938-039

STATEMENT OF DEFICIENCIES AND PLAN OF CORRECTION		X1) PROVIDER/SUPPLIER/CLIA IDENTIFICATION NUMBER:  155424		X2) MULTIPLE CONSTRUCTION A. BUILDING: -- B. WING: --		X3) DATE SURVEY COMPLETED 06/29/2023	
NAME OF PROVIDER OR SUPPLIER  HICKORY CREEK AT COLUMBUS				STREET ADDRESS, CITY, STATE, ZIP CODE 5480 E 25TH STREET COLUMBUS, IN 47203			
(X4) ID PREFIX TAG	SUMMARY STATEMENT OF DEFICIENCY (EACH DEFICIENCY MUST BE PRECEDED BY FULL REGULATORY OR LSC IDENTIFYING INFORMATION)			ID PREFIX TAG	PROVIDER'S PLAN OF CORRECTION (EACH CORRECTIVE ACTION SHOULD BE CROSS-REFERENCED TO THE APPROPRIATE DEFICIENCY)		(X5) COMPLETION DATE
	<p>§485.625(a)(1)-(2), §485.727(a)(1)-(2), §485.920(a)(1)-(2), §486.360(a)(1)-(2), §491.12(a)(1)-(2), §494.62(a)(1)-(2)</p> <p>[(a) Emergency Plan. The [facility] must develop and maintain an emergency preparedness plan that must be reviewed, and updated at least every 2 years. The plan must do the following:]</p> <p>(1) Be based on and include a documented, facility-based and community-based risk assessment, utilizing an all-hazards approach.*</p> <p>(2) Include strategies for addressing emergency events identified by the risk assessment.</p> <p>* [For Hospices at §418.113(a):] Emergency Plan. The Hospice must develop and maintain an emergency preparedness plan that must be reviewed, and updated at least every 2 years. The plan must do the following: (1) Be based on and include a documented, facility-based and community-based risk assessment, utilizing an all-hazards approach. (2) Include strategies for addressing emergency events identified by the risk assessment, including the management of the consequences of power failures, natural disasters, and other emergencies that would affect the hospice's ability to provide care.</p> <p>*[For LTC facilities at §483.73(a):] Emergency Plan. The LTC facility must develop and maintain an emergency preparedness plan that must be reviewed,</p>						

DEPARTMENT OF HEALTH AND HUMAN SERVICES  
CENTERS FOR MEDICARE & MEDICAID SERVICES

PRINTED: 08/03/2023

FORM APPROVED

OMB NO. 0938-039

STATEMENT OF DEFICIENCIES AND PLAN OF CORRECTION		X1) PROVIDER/SUPPLIER/CLIA IDENTIFICATION NUMBER  155424		X2) MULTIPLE CONSTRUCTION A. BUILDING      -- B. WING            _____		X3) DATE SURVEY COMPLETED 06/29/2023	
NAME OF PROVIDER OR SUPPLIER  HICKORY CREEK AT COLUMBUS				STREET ADDRESS, CITY, STATE, ZIP COD 5480 E 25TH STREET COLUMBUS, IN 47203			
(X4) ID PREFIX TAG	SUMMARY STATEMENT OF DEFICIENCIE (EACH DEFICIENCY MUST BE PRECEDED BY FULL REGULATORY OR LSC IDENTIFYING INFORMATION)			ID PREFIX TAG	PROVIDER'S PLAN OF CORRECTION (EACH CORRECTIVE ACTION SHOULD BE CROSS-REFERENCED TO THE APPROPRIATE DEFICIENCY)		(X5) COMPLETION DATE
	<p>and updated at least annually. The plan must do the following:</p> <p>(1) Be based on and include a documented, facility-based and community-based risk assessment, utilizing an all-hazards approach, including missing residents.</p> <p>(2) Include strategies for addressing emergency events identified by the risk assessment.</p> <p>*[For ICF/IIDs at §483.475(a):] Emergency Plan. The ICF/IID must develop and maintain an emergency preparedness plan that must be reviewed, and updated at least every 2 years. The plan must do the following:</p> <p>(1) Be based on and include a documented, facility-based and community-based risk assessment, utilizing an all-hazards approach, including missing clients.</p> <p>(2) Include strategies for addressing emergency events identified by the risk assessment.</p> <p>Based on record review and interview, the facility failed to maintain an emergency preparedness plan that was (1) based on and includes a documented, facility-based and community-based risk assessment, utilizing an all-hazards approach which was reviewed within the most recent twelve month period and (2) included strategies for addressing emergency events identified by the risk assessment in accordance with 42 CFR 483.73(a) (1) and 42 CFR 483.73(a) (2). This deficient practice could affect all occupants.</p> <p>Findings include:</p> <p>Based on review of "Disaster Plan" documentation dated 10/15/21with the Field Maintenance Supervisor during record review</p>			E 0006	<p>The emergency preparedness plan was actually reviewed and updated but was not readily available to the Field Maintenance person at the time of survey while the Executive Director was out of the office at a mandatory training.</p> <p>A new Maintenance Supervisor has been hired and has been in serviced on this for any future concerns and/or situations.</p> <p>All department leaders will be in serviced on the location and importance of the Emergency Preparedness Plan.</p>		08/19/2023

DEPARTMENT OF HEALTH AND HUMAN SERVICES  
CENTERS FOR MEDICARE & MEDICAID SERVICES

PRINTED: 08/03/2023  
FORM APPROVED  
OMB NO. 0938-039

STATEMENT OF DEFICIENCIES AND PLAN OF CORRECTION		X1) PROVIDER/SUPPLIER/CLIA IDENTIFICATION NUMBER:  155424		X2) MULTIPLE CONSTRUCTION A. BUILDING: -- B. WING: --		X3) DATE SURVEY COMPLETED 06/29/2023	
NAME OF PROVIDER OR SUPPLIER  HICKORY CREEK AT COLUMBUS				STREET ADDRESS, CITY, STATE, ZIP CODE 5480 E 25TH STREET COLUMBUS, IN 47203			
(X4) ID PREFIX TAG	SUMMARY STATEMENT OF DEFICIENCY (EACH DEFICIENCY MUST BE PRECEDED BY FULL REGULATORY OR LSC IDENTIFYING INFORMATION)			ID PREFIX TAG	PROVIDER'S PLAN OF CORRECTION (EACH CORRECTIVE ACTION SHOULD BE CROSS-REFERENCED TO THE APPROPRIATE DEFICIENCY)		(X5) COMPLETION DATE
E 0013 SS=F Bldg. --	<p>from 9:10 a.m. to 11:45 a.m. on 06/29/23, a documented facility-based and community-based risk assessment reviewed by the facility within the most recent twelve month period was not available for review. Based on interview at the time of record review, the Field Maintenance Supervisor stated 10/15/21 was the date of the most recent review of emergency preparedness program documentation.</p> <p>These findings were reviewed with the Field Maintenance Supervisor and the Director of Nursing during the exit conference.</p> <p>403.748(b), 416.54(b), 418.113(b), 441.184(b), 482.15(b), 483.475(b), 483.73(b), 484.102(b), 485.625(b), 485.68(b), 485.727(b), 485.920(b), 486.360(b), 491.12(b), 494.62(b)</p> <p>Development of EP Policies and Procedures §403.748(b), §416.54(b), §418.113(b), §441.184(b), §460.84(b), §482.15(b), §483.73(b), §483.475(b), §484.102(b), §485.68(b), §485.625(b), §485.727(b), §485.920(b), §486.360(b), §491.12(b), §494.62(b).</p> <p>(b) Policies and procedures. [Facilities] must develop and implement emergency preparedness policies and procedures, based on the emergency plan set forth in paragraph (a) of this section, risk assessment at paragraph (a)(1) of this section, and the communication plan at paragraph (c) of this section. The policies and procedures must be reviewed and updated at least every 2 years.</p> <p>*[For LTC facilities at §483.73(b):] Policies and procedures. The LTC facility must</p>				<p>Emergency Preparedness Plan will be reviewed each month in QAPI monthly for 3 months and then quarterly for 6 months until there is satisfactory compliance with all staff being fully aware.</p>		

DEPARTMENT OF HEALTH AND HUMAN SERVICES  
CENTERS FOR MEDICARE & MEDICAID SERVICES

PRINTED: 08/03/2023  
FORM APPROVED  
OMB NO. 0938-039

STATEMENT OF DEFICIENCIES AND PLAN OF CORRECTION		X1) PROVIDER/SUPPLIER/CLIA IDENTIFICATION NUMBER  155424		X2) MULTIPLE CONSTRUCTION A. BUILDING      -- B. WING            _____		X3) DATE SURVEY COMPLETED 06/29/2023	
NAME OF PROVIDER OR SUPPLIER  HICKORY CREEK AT COLUMBUS				STREET ADDRESS, CITY, STATE, ZIP CODE 5480 E 25TH STREET COLUMBUS, IN 47203			
(X4) ID PREFIX TAG	SUMMARY STATEMENT OF DEFICIENCY (EACH DEFICIENCY MUST BE PRECEDED BY FULL REGULATORY OR LSC IDENTIFYING INFORMATION)			ID PREFIX TAG	PROVIDER'S PLAN OF CORRECTION (EACH CORRECTIVE ACTION SHOULD BE CROSS-REFERENCED TO THE APPROPRIATE DEFICIENCY)		(X5) COMPLETION DATE
	<p>develop and implement emergency preparedness policies and procedures, based on the emergency plan set forth in paragraph (a) of this section, risk assessment at paragraph (a)(1) of this section, and the communication plan at paragraph (c) of this section. The policies and procedures must be reviewed and updated at least annually.</p> <p>*Additional Requirements for PACE and ESRD Facilities:</p> <p>*[For PACE at §460.84(b):] Policies and procedures. The PACE organization must develop and implement emergency preparedness policies and procedures, based on the emergency plan set forth in paragraph (a) of this section, risk assessment at paragraph (a)(1) of this section, and the communication plan at paragraph (c) of this section. The policies and procedures must address management of medical and nonmedical emergencies, including, but not limited to: Fire; equipment, power, or water failure; care-related emergencies; and natural disasters likely to threaten the health or safety of the participants, staff, or the public. The policies and procedures must be reviewed and updated at least every 2 years.</p> <p>*[For ESRD Facilities at §494.62(b):] Policies and procedures. The dialysis facility must develop and implement emergency preparedness policies and procedures, based on the emergency plan set forth in paragraph (a) of this section, risk assessment at paragraph (a)(1) of this section, and the communication plan at paragraph (c) of this section. The policies and procedures must be reviewed and updated at least every 2</p>						

DEPARTMENT OF HEALTH AND HUMAN SERVICES  
CENTERS FOR MEDICARE & MEDICAID SERVICES

PRINTED: 08/03/2023

FORM APPROVED

OMB NO. 0938-039

STATEMENT OF DEFICIENCIES AND PLAN OF CORRECTION		X1) PROVIDER/SUPPLIER/CLIA IDENTIFICATION NUMBER  155424		X2) MULTIPLE CONSTRUCTION A. BUILDING      -- B. WING            _____		X3) DATE SURVEY COMPLETED 06/29/2023	
NAME OF PROVIDER OR SUPPLIER  HICKORY CREEK AT COLUMBUS				STREET ADDRESS, CITY, STATE, ZIP COD 5480 E 25TH STREET COLUMBUS, IN 47203			
(X4) ID PREFIX TAG	SUMMARY STATEMENT OF DEFICIENCY (EACH DEFICIENCY MUST BE PRECEDED BY FULL REGULATORY OR LSC IDENTIFYING INFORMATION)			ID PREFIX TAG	PROVIDER'S PLAN OF CORRECTION (EACH CORRECTIVE ACTION SHOULD BE CROSS-REFERENCED TO THE APPROPRIATE DEFICIENCY)		(X5) COMPLETION DATE
E 0029 SS=F Bldg. --	<p>years. These emergencies include, but are not limited to, fire, equipment or power failures, care-related emergencies, water supply interruption, and natural disasters likely to occur in the facility's geographic area.</p> <p>Based on record review and interview, the facility failed to review and update its emergency preparedness policies and procedures to include policies and procedures for emerging infectious diseases (EID). The policies and procedures must be reviewed and updated at least annually in accordance with 42 CFR 483.73(b). This deficient practice could affect all occupants.</p> <p>Findings include:</p> <p>Based on review of "Disaster Plan" documentation dated 10/15/21 with the Field Maintenance Supervisor during record review from 9:10 a.m. to 11:45 a.m. on 06/29/23, emergency preparedness policies and procedures reviewed within the most recent twelve month period was not available for review. Based on interview at the time of record review, the Field Maintenance Supervisor stated 10/15/21 was the date of the most recent review of emergency preparedness program documentation. .</p> <p>These findings were reviewed with the Field Maintenance Supervisor and the Director of Nursing during the exit conference.</p> <p>403.748(c), 416.54(c), 418.113(c), 441.184(c), 482.15(c), 483.475(c), 483.73(c), 484.102(c), 485.625(c), 485.68(c), 485.727(c), 485.920(c), 486.360(c), 491.12(c), 494.62(c) Development of Communication Plan §403.748(c), §416.54(c), §418.113(c),</p>			E 0013	<p>The emergency preparedness plan was actually reviewed and updated but was not readily available to the Field Maintenance person at the time of survey while the Executive Director was out of the office at a mandatory training.</p> <p>A new Maintenance Supervisor has been hired and has been in serviced on this for any future concerns and/or situations.</p> <p>All department leaders will be in serviced on the location and importance of the Emergency Preparedness Plan.</p> <p>Emergency Preparedness Plan will be reviewed each month in QAPI monthly for 3 months and then quarterly for 6 months until there is satisfactory compliance with all staff being fully aware.</p>		08/19/2023



DEPARTMENT OF HEALTH AND HUMAN SERVICES  
CENTERS FOR MEDICARE & MEDICAID SERVICES

PRINTED: 08/03/2023

FORM APPROVED

OMB NO. 0938-039

STATEMENT OF DEFICIENCIES AND PLAN OF CORRECTION		X1) PROVIDER/SUPPLIER/CLIA IDENTIFICATION NUMBER  155424		X2) MULTIPLE CONSTRUCTION A. BUILDING      -- B. WING            _____		X3) DATE SURVEY COMPLETED 06/29/2023	
NAME OF PROVIDER OR SUPPLIER  HICKORY CREEK AT COLUMBUS				STREET ADDRESS, CITY, STATE, ZIP COD 5480 E 25TH STREET COLUMBUS, IN 47203			
(X4) ID PREFIX TAG	SUMMARY STATEMENT OF DEFICIENCIE (EACH DEFICIENCY MUST BE PRECEDED BY FULL REGULATORY OR LSC IDENTIFYING INFORMATION)			ID PREFIX TAG	PROVIDER'S PLAN OF CORRECTION (EACH CORRECTIVE ACTION SHOULD BE CROSS-REFERENCED TO THE APPROPRIATE DEFICIENCY)		(X5) COMPLETION DATE
	<p>§441.184(c), §460.84(c), §482.15(c), §483.73(c), §483.475(c), §484.102(c), §485.68(c), §485.625(c), §485.727(c), §485.920(c), §486.360(c), §491.12(c), §494.62(c).</p> <p>(c) The [facility] must develop and maintain an emergency preparedness communication plan that complies with Federal, State and local laws and must be reviewed and updated at least every 2 years [annually for LTC facilities].</p> <p>Based on record review and interview, the facility failed to develop and maintain an emergency preparedness communication plan that complies with Federal, State, and local laws which was reviewed and updated at least annually in accordance with 42 CFR 483.73(c). This deficient practice could affect all occupants.</p> <p>Findings include:</p> <p>Based on review of "Disaster Plan" documentation dated 10/15/21 with the Field Maintenance Supervisor during record review from 9:10 a.m. to 11:45 a.m. on 06/29/23, documentation for a complete emergency preparedness communication plan reviewed by the facility within the most recent twelve month period was not available for review. Based on interview at the time of record review, the Field Maintenance Supervisor stated 10/15/21 was the date of the most recent review of emergency preparedness program documentation.</p> <p>These findings were reviewed with the Field Maintenance Supervisor and the Director of Nursing during the exit conference. .</p>			E 0029	<p>The emergency preparedness plan was actually reviewed and updated but was not readily available to the Field Maintenance person at the time of survey while the Executive Director was out of the office at a mandatory training.</p> <p>A new Maintenance Supervisor has been hired and has been in serviced on this for any future concerns and/or situations.</p> <p>All department leaders will be in serviced on the location and importance of the Emergency Preparedness Plan.</p> <p>Emergency Preparedness Plan will be reviewed and updated each month in QAPI monthly for 3 months and then quarterly for 6 months until there is satisfactory compliance with all staff being fully aware with return demonstration through Q &amp; A.</p>		08/19/2023

DEPARTMENT OF HEALTH AND HUMAN SERVICES  
CENTERS FOR MEDICARE & MEDICAID SERVICES

PRINTED: 08/03/2023

FORM APPROVED

OMB NO. 0938-039

STATEMENT OF DEFICIENCIES AND PLAN OF CORRECTION		X1) PROVIDER/SUPPLIER/CLIA IDENTIFICATION NUMBER:  155424		X2) MULTIPLE CONSTRUCTION A. BUILDING: -- B. WING: --		X3) DATE SURVEY COMPLETED 06/29/2023	
NAME OF PROVIDER OR SUPPLIER  HICKORY CREEK AT COLUMBUS				STREET ADDRESS, CITY, STATE, ZIP CODE 5480 E 25TH STREET COLUMBUS, IN 47203			
(X4) ID PREFIX TAG	SUMMARY STATEMENT OF DEFICIENCY (EACH DEFICIENCY MUST BE PRECEDED BY FULL REGULATORY OR LSC IDENTIFYING INFORMATION)			ID PREFIX TAG	PROVIDER'S PLAN OF CORRECTION (EACH CORRECTIVE ACTION SHOULD BE CROSS-REFERENCED TO THE APPROPRIATE DEFICIENCY)		(X5) COMPLETION DATE
E 0037 SS=F Bldg. --	<p>403.748(d)(1), 416.54(d)(1), 418.113(d)(1), 441.184(d)(1), 482.15(d)(1), 483.475(d)(1), 483.73(d)(1), 484.102(d)(1), 485.625(d)(1), 485.68(d)(1), 485.727(d)(1), 485.920(d)(1), 486.360(d)(1), 491.12(d)(1)</p> <p>EP Training Program</p> <p>§403.748(d)(1), §416.54(d)(1), §418.113(d)(1), §441.184(d)(1), §460.84(d)(1), §482.15(d)(1), §483.73(d)(1), §483.475(d)(1), §484.102(d)(1), §485.68(d)(1), §485.625(d)(1), §485.727(d)(1), §485.920(d)(1), §486.360(d)(1), §491.12(d)(1).</p> <p>*[For RNCHIs at §403.748, ASCs at §416.54, Hospitals at §482.15, ICF/IIDs at §483.475, HHAs at §484.102, "Organizations" under §485.727, OPOs at §486.360, RHC/FQHCs at §491.12:]</p> <p>(1) Training program. The [facility] must do all of the following:</p> <p>(i) Initial training in emergency preparedness policies and procedures to all new and existing staff, individuals providing services under arrangement, and volunteers, consistent with their expected roles.</p> <p>(ii) Provide emergency preparedness training at least every 2 years.</p> <p>(iii) Maintain documentation of all emergency preparedness training.</p> <p>(iv) Demonstrate staff knowledge of emergency procedures.</p> <p>(v) If the emergency preparedness policies and procedures are significantly updated, the [facility] must conduct training on the updated policies and procedures.</p> <p>*[For Hospices at §418.113(d):] (1) Training. The hospice must do all of the following:</p> <p>(i) Initial training in emergency preparedness policies and procedures to all new and</p>						

DEPARTMENT OF HEALTH AND HUMAN SERVICES  
CENTERS FOR MEDICARE & MEDICAID SERVICES

PRINTED: 08/03/2023  
FORM APPROVED  
OMB NO. 0938-039

STATEMENT OF DEFICIENCIES AND PLAN OF CORRECTION		X1) PROVIDER/SUPPLIER/CLIA IDENTIFICATION NUMBER  155424		X2) MULTIPLE CONSTRUCTION A. BUILDING      -- B. WING            _____		X3) DATE SURVEY COMPLETED 06/29/2023	
NAME OF PROVIDER OR SUPPLIER  HICKORY CREEK AT COLUMBUS				STREET ADDRESS, CITY, STATE, ZIP COD 5480 E 25TH STREET COLUMBUS, IN 47203			
(X4) ID PREFIX TAG	SUMMARY STATEMENT OF DEFICIENCIE (EACH DEFICIENCY MUST BE PRECEDED BY FULL REGULATORY OR LSC IDENTIFYING INFORMATION)			ID PREFIX TAG	PROVIDER'S PLAN OF CORRECTION (EACH CORRECTIVE ACTION SHOULD BE CROSS-REFERENCED TO THE APPROPRIATE DEFICIENCY)		(X5) COMPLETION DATE
	<p>existing hospice employees, and individuals providing services under arrangement, consistent with their expected roles.</p> <p>(ii) Demonstrate staff knowledge of emergency procedures.</p> <p>(iii) Provide emergency preparedness training at least every 2 years.</p> <p>(iv) Periodically review and rehearse its emergency preparedness plan with hospice employees (including nonemployee staff), with special emphasis placed on carrying out the procedures necessary to protect patients and others.</p> <p>(v) Maintain documentation of all emergency preparedness training.</p> <p>(vi) If the emergency preparedness policies and procedures are significantly updated, the hospice must conduct training on the updated policies and procedures.</p> <p>*[For PRTFs at §441.184(d):] (1) Training program. The PRTF must do all of the following:</p> <p>(i) Initial training in emergency preparedness policies and procedures to all new and existing staff, individuals providing services under arrangement, and volunteers, consistent with their expected roles.</p> <p>(ii) After initial training, provide emergency preparedness training every 2 years.</p> <p>(iii) Demonstrate staff knowledge of emergency procedures.</p> <p>(iv) Maintain documentation of all emergency preparedness training.</p> <p>(v) If the emergency preparedness policies and procedures are significantly updated, the PRTF must conduct training on the updated policies and procedures.</p>						

DEPARTMENT OF HEALTH AND HUMAN SERVICES  
CENTERS FOR MEDICARE & MEDICAID SERVICES

PRINTED: 08/03/2023

FORM APPROVED

OMB NO. 0938-039

STATEMENT OF DEFICIENCIES AND PLAN OF CORRECTION		X1) PROVIDER/SUPPLIER/CLIA IDENTIFICATION NUMBER:  155424		X2) MULTIPLE CONSTRUCTION A. BUILDING: -- B. WING: --		X3) DATE SURVEY COMPLETED 06/29/2023	
NAME OF PROVIDER OR SUPPLIER  HICKORY CREEK AT COLUMBUS				STREET ADDRESS, CITY, STATE, ZIP CODE 5480 E 25TH STREET COLUMBUS, IN 47203			
(X4) ID PREFIX TAG	SUMMARY STATEMENT OF DEFICIENCY (EACH DEFICIENCY MUST BE PRECEDED BY FULL REGULATORY OR LSC IDENTIFYING INFORMATION)			ID PREFIX TAG	PROVIDER'S PLAN OF CORRECTION (EACH CORRECTIVE ACTION SHOULD BE CROSS-REFERENCED TO THE APPROPRIATE DEFICIENCY)		(X5) COMPLETION DATE
	<p>*[For PACE at §460.84(d):] (1) The PACE organization must do all of the following:</p> <p>(i) Initial training in emergency preparedness policies and procedures to all new and existing staff, individuals providing on-site services under arrangement, contractors, participants, and volunteers, consistent with their expected roles.</p> <p>(ii) Provide emergency preparedness training at least every 2 years.</p> <p>(iii) Demonstrate staff knowledge of emergency procedures, including informing participants of what to do, where to go, and whom to contact in case of an emergency.</p> <p>(iv) Maintain documentation of all training.</p> <p>(v) If the emergency preparedness policies and procedures are significantly updated, the PACE must conduct training on the updated policies and procedures.</p> <p>*[For LTC Facilities at §483.73(d):] (1) Training Program. The LTC facility must do all of the following:</p> <p>(i) Initial training in emergency preparedness policies and procedures to all new and existing staff, individuals providing services under arrangement, and volunteers, consistent with their expected role.</p> <p>(ii) Provide emergency preparedness training at least annually.</p> <p>(iii) Maintain documentation of all emergency preparedness training.</p> <p>(iv) Demonstrate staff knowledge of emergency procedures.</p> <p>*[For CORFs at §485.68(d):](1) Training. The CORF must do all of the following:</p> <p>(i) Provide initial training in emergency preparedness policies and procedures to all new and existing staff, individuals providing</p>						

DEPARTMENT OF HEALTH AND HUMAN SERVICES  
CENTERS FOR MEDICARE & MEDICAID SERVICES

PRINTED: 08/03/2023

FORM APPROVED

OMB NO. 0938-039

STATEMENT OF DEFICIENCIES AND PLAN OF CORRECTION		X1) PROVIDER/SUPPLIER/CLIA IDENTIFICATION NUMBER  155424		X2) MULTIPLE CONSTRUCTION A. BUILDING      -- B. WING            _____		X3) DATE SURVEY COMPLETED 06/29/2023	
NAME OF PROVIDER OR SUPPLIER  HICKORY CREEK AT COLUMBUS				STREET ADDRESS, CITY, STATE, ZIP COD 5480 E 25TH STREET COLUMBUS, IN 47203			
(X4) ID PREFIX TAG	SUMMARY STATEMENT OF DEFICIENCIES (EACH DEFICIENCY MUST BE PRECEDED BY FULL REGULATORY OR LSC IDENTIFYING INFORMATION)			ID PREFIX TAG	PROVIDER'S PLAN OF CORRECTION (EACH CORRECTIVE ACTION SHOULD BE CROSS-REFERENCED TO THE APPROPRIATE DEFICIENCY)		(X5) COMPLETION DATE
	<p>services under arrangement, and volunteers, consistent with their expected roles.</p> <p>(ii) Provide emergency preparedness training at least every 2 years.</p> <p>(iii) Maintain documentation of the training.</p> <p>(iv) Demonstrate staff knowledge of emergency procedures. All new personnel must be oriented and assigned specific responsibilities regarding the CORF's emergency plan within 2 weeks of their first workday. The training program must include instruction in the location and use of alarm systems and signals and firefighting equipment.</p> <p>(v) If the emergency preparedness policies and procedures are significantly updated, the CORF must conduct training on the updated policies and procedures.</p> <p>*[For CAHs at §485.625(d):] (1) Training program. The CAH must do all of the following:</p> <p>(i) Initial training in emergency preparedness policies and procedures, including prompt reporting and extinguishing of fires, protection, and where necessary, evacuation of patients, personnel, and guests, fire prevention, and cooperation with firefighting and disaster authorities, to all new and existing staff, individuals providing services under arrangement, and volunteers, consistent with their expected roles.</p> <p>(ii) Provide emergency preparedness training at least every 2 years.</p> <p>(iii) Maintain documentation of the training.</p> <p>(iv) Demonstrate staff knowledge of emergency procedures.</p> <p>(v) If the emergency preparedness policies and procedures are significantly updated, the CAH must conduct training on the updated</p>						

DEPARTMENT OF HEALTH AND HUMAN SERVICES  
CENTERS FOR MEDICARE & MEDICAID SERVICES

PRINTED: 08/03/2023

FORM APPROVED

OMB NO. 0938-039

STATEMENT OF DEFICIENCIES AND PLAN OF CORRECTION		X1) PROVIDER/SUPPLIER/CLIA IDENTIFICATION NUMBER  155424		X2) MULTIPLE CONSTRUCTION A. BUILDING      -- B. WING            _____		X3) DATE SURVEY COMPLETED 06/29/2023	
NAME OF PROVIDER OR SUPPLIER  HICKORY CREEK AT COLUMBUS				STREET ADDRESS, CITY, STATE, ZIP COD 5480 E 25TH STREET COLUMBUS, IN 47203			
(X4) ID PREFIX TAG	SUMMARY STATEMENT OF DEFICIENCIES (EACH DEFICIENCY MUST BE PRECEDED BY FULL REGULATORY OR LSC IDENTIFYING INFORMATION)			ID PREFIX TAG	PROVIDER'S PLAN OF CORRECTION (EACH CORRECTIVE ACTION SHOULD BE CROSS-REFERENCED TO THE APPROPRIATE DEFICIENCY)		(X5) COMPLETION DATE
	<p>policies and procedures.</p> <p>*[For CMHCs at §485.920(d):] (1) Training. The CMHC must provide initial training in emergency preparedness policies and procedures to all new and existing staff, individuals providing services under arrangement, and volunteers, consistent with their expected roles, and maintain documentation of the training. The CMHC must demonstrate staff knowledge of emergency procedures. Thereafter, the CMHC must provide emergency preparedness training at least every 2 years. Based on record review and interview, the facility failed to ensure the emergency preparedness training and testing program includes a training program. The LTC facility must do all of the following: (i) Initial training in emergency preparedness policies and procedures to all new and existing staff, individuals providing services under arrangement, and volunteers, consistent with their expected roles; (ii) Provide emergency preparedness training at least annually; (iii) Maintain documentation of the training; (iv) Demonstrate staff knowledge of emergency procedures in accordance with 42 CFR 483.73(d) (1). This deficient practice could affect all occupants.</p> <p>Findings include:</p> <p>Based on review of "Disaster Plan" documentation dated 10/15/21 with the Field Maintenance Supervisor during record review from 9:10 a.m. to 11:45 a.m. on 06/29/23, documentation for staff training on emergency preparedness within the most recent twelve month period was not available for review. Based on interview at the time of record review, the Field</p>			E 0037	<p>The emergency preparedness plan was actually reviewed and updated but was not readily available to the Field Maintenance person at the time of survey while the Executive Director was out of the office at a mandatory training.</p> <p>A new Maintenance Supervisor has been hired and has been in serviced on this for any future concerns and/or situations.</p> <p>All new employees are trained and tested on emergency preparedness upon hire, annually, as well as volunteers.</p> <p>All department leaders will be in serviced on the location and importance of the Emergency Preparedness Plan.</p> <p>Emergency Preparedness Plan will be reviewed and updated each</p>		08/19/2023

DEPARTMENT OF HEALTH AND HUMAN SERVICES  
CENTERS FOR MEDICARE & MEDICAID SERVICES

PRINTED: 08/03/2023

FORM APPROVED

OMB NO. 0938-039

STATEMENT OF DEFICIENCIES AND PLAN OF CORRECTION		X1) PROVIDER/SUPPLIER/CLIA IDENTIFICATION NUMBER:  155424		X2) MULTIPLE CONSTRUCTION A. BUILDING -- B. WING		X3) DATE SURVEY COMPLETED 06/29/2023	
NAME OF PROVIDER OR SUPPLIER  HICKORY CREEK AT COLUMBUS				STREET ADDRESS, CITY, STATE, ZIP CODE 5480 E 25TH STREET COLUMBUS, IN 47203			
(X4) ID PREFIX TAG	SUMMARY STATEMENT OF DEFICIENCY (EACH DEFICIENCY MUST BE PRECEDED BY FULL REGULATORY OR LSC IDENTIFYING INFORMATION)			ID PREFIX TAG	PROVIDER'S PLAN OF CORRECTION (EACH CORRECTIVE ACTION SHOULD BE CROSS-REFERENCED TO THE APPROPRIATE DEFICIENCY)		(X5) COMPLETION DATE
E 0039 SS=F Bldg. --	<p>Maintenance Supervisor agreed staff training documentation on the emergency preparedness program conducted within the most recent twelve month period was not available for review at the time of the survey.</p> <p>These findings were reviewed with the Field Maintenance Supervisor and the Director of Nursing during the exit conference.</p> <p>403.748(d)(2), 416.54(d)(2), 418.113(d)(2), 441.184(d)(2), 482.15(d)(2), 483.475(d)(2), 483.73(d)(2), 484.102(d)(2), 485.625(d)(2), 485.68(d)(2), 485.727(d)(2), 485.920(d)(2), 486.360(d)(2), 491.12(d)(2), 494.62(d)(2)</p> <p>EP Testing Requirements</p> <p>§416.54(d)(2), §418.113(d)(2), §441.184(d)(2), §460.84(d)(2), §482.15(d)(2), §483.73(d)(2), §483.475(d)(2), §484.102(d)(2), §485.68(d)(2), §485.625(d)(2), §485.727(d)(2), §485.920(d)(2), §491.12(d)(2), §494.62(d)(2).</p> <p>*[For ASCs at §416.54, CORFs at §485.68, OPO, "Organizations" under §485.727, CMHCs at §485.920, RHCs/FQHCs at §491.12, and ESRD Facilities at §494.62]:</p> <p>(2) Testing. The [facility] must conduct exercises to test the emergency plan annually. The [facility] must do all of the following:</p> <p>(i) Participate in a full-scale exercise that is community-based every 2 years; or</p> <p>(A) When a community-based exercise is not accessible, conduct a facility-based functional exercise every 2 years; or</p> <p>(B) If the [facility] experiences an actual natural or man-made emergency that requires activation of the emergency plan, the [facility]</p>				<p>month in QAPI monthly for 3 months and then quarterly for 6 months until there is satisfactory compliance with all staff being fully aware with return demonstration through Q &amp; A.</p>		

DEPARTMENT OF HEALTH AND HUMAN SERVICES  
CENTERS FOR MEDICARE & MEDICAID SERVICES

PRINTED: 08/03/2023  
FORM APPROVED  
OMB NO. 0938-039

STATEMENT OF DEFICIENCIES AND PLAN OF CORRECTION		X1) PROVIDER/SUPPLIER/CLIA IDENTIFICATION NUMBER  155424		X2) MULTIPLE CONSTRUCTION A. BUILDING      -- B. WING            _____		X3) DATE SURVEY COMPLETED 06/29/2023	
NAME OF PROVIDER OR SUPPLIER  HICKORY CREEK AT COLUMBUS				STREET ADDRESS, CITY, STATE, ZIP COD 5480 E 25TH STREET COLUMBUS, IN 47203			
(X4) ID PREFIX TAG	SUMMARY STATEMENT OF DEFICIENCIE (EACH DEFICIENCY MUST BE PRECEDED BY FULL REGULATORY OR LSC IDENTIFYING INFORMATION)			ID PREFIX TAG	PROVIDER'S PLAN OF CORRECTION (EACH CORRECTIVE ACTION SHOULD BE CROSS-REFERENCED TO THE APPROPRIATE DEFICIENCY)		(X5) COMPLETION DATE
	<p>is exempt from engaging in its next required community-based or individual, facility-based functional exercise following the onset of the actual event.</p> <p>(ii) Conduct an additional exercise at least every 2 years, opposite the year the full-scale or functional exercise under paragraph (d)(2) (i) of this section is conducted, that may include, but is not limited to the following:</p> <p>(A) A second full-scale exercise that is community-based or individual, facility-based functional exercise; or</p> <p>(B) A mock disaster drill; or</p> <p>(C) A tabletop exercise or workshop that is led by a facilitator and includes a group discussion using a narrated, clinically-relevant emergency scenario, and a set of problem statements, directed messages, or prepared questions designed to challenge an emergency plan.</p> <p>(iii) Analyze the [facility's] response to and maintain documentation of all drills, tabletop exercises, and emergency events, and revise the [facility's] emergency plan, as needed.</p> <p>*[For Hospices at 418.113(d):]</p> <p>(2) Testing for hospices that provide care in the patient's home. The hospice must conduct exercises to test the emergency plan at least annually. The hospice must do the following:</p> <p>(i) Participate in a full-scale exercise that is community based every 2 years; or</p> <p>(A) When a community based exercise is not accessible, conduct an individual facility based functional exercise every 2 years; or</p> <p>(B) If the hospice experiences a natural or man-made emergency that requires activation of the emergency plan, the hospital is exempt from engaging in its next required full</p>						



DEPARTMENT OF HEALTH AND HUMAN SERVICES  
CENTERS FOR MEDICARE & MEDICAID SERVICES

PRINTED: 08/03/2023  
FORM APPROVED  
OMB NO. 0938-039

STATEMENT OF DEFICIENCIES AND PLAN OF CORRECTION		X1) PROVIDER/SUPPLIER/CLIA IDENTIFICATION NUMBER:  155424	X2) MULTIPLE CONSTRUCTION A. BUILDING -- B. WING		X3) DATE SURVEY COMPLETED 06/29/2023
NAME OF PROVIDER OR SUPPLIER  HICKORY CREEK AT COLUMBUS			STREET ADDRESS, CITY, STATE, ZIP CODE 5480 E 25TH STREET COLUMBUS, IN 47203		
(X4) ID PREFIX TAG	SUMMARY STATEMENT OF DEFICIENCY (EACH DEFICIENCY MUST BE PRECEDED BY FULL REGULATORY OR LSC IDENTIFYING INFORMATION)	ID PREFIX TAG	PROVIDER'S PLAN OF CORRECTION (EACH CORRECTIVE ACTION SHOULD BE CROSS-REFERENCED TO THE APPROPRIATE DEFICIENCY)	(X5) COMPLETION DATE	
	<p>scale community-based exercise or individual facility-based functional exercise following the onset of the emergency event.</p> <p>(ii) Conduct an additional exercise every 2 years, opposite the year the full-scale or functional exercise under paragraph (d)(2)(i) of this section is conducted, that may include, but is not limited to the following:</p> <p>(A) A second full-scale exercise that is community-based or a facility based functional exercise; or</p> <p>(B) A mock disaster drill; or</p> <p>(C) A tabletop exercise or workshop that is led by a facilitator and includes a group discussion using a narrated, clinically-relevant emergency scenario, and a set of problem statements, directed messages, or prepared questions designed to challenge an emergency plan.</p> <p>(3) Testing for hospices that provide inpatient care directly. The hospice must conduct exercises to test the emergency plan twice per year. The hospice must do the following:</p> <p>(i) Participate in an annual full-scale exercise that is community-based; or</p> <p>(A) When a community-based exercise is not accessible, conduct an annual individual facility-based functional exercise; or</p> <p>(B) If the hospice experiences a natural or man-made emergency that requires activation of the emergency plan, the hospice is exempt from engaging in its next required full-scale community based or facility-based functional exercise following the onset of the emergency event.</p> <p>(ii) Conduct an additional annual exercise that may include, but is not limited to the following:</p> <p>(A) A second full-scale exercise that is</p>				

DEPARTMENT OF HEALTH AND HUMAN SERVICES  
CENTERS FOR MEDICARE & MEDICAID SERVICES

PRINTED: 08/03/2023

FORM APPROVED

OMB NO. 0938-039

STATEMENT OF DEFICIENCIES AND PLAN OF CORRECTION		X1) PROVIDER/SUPPLIER/CLIA IDENTIFICATION NUMBER:  155424		X2) MULTIPLE CONSTRUCTION A. BUILDING      -- B. WING            _____		X3) DATE SURVEY COMPLETED 06/29/2023	
NAME OF PROVIDER OR SUPPLIER  HICKORY CREEK AT COLUMBUS				STREET ADDRESS, CITY, STATE, ZIP CODE 5480 E 25TH STREET COLUMBUS, IN 47203			
(X4) ID PREFIX TAG	SUMMARY STATEMENT OF DEFICIENCY (EACH DEFICIENCY MUST BE PRECEDED BY FULL REGULATORY OR LSC IDENTIFYING INFORMATION)			ID PREFIX TAG	PROVIDER'S PLAN OF CORRECTION (EACH CORRECTIVE ACTION SHOULD BE CROSS-REFERENCED TO THE APPROPRIATE DEFICIENCY)		(X5) COMPLETION DATE
	<p>community-based or a facility based functional exercise; or</p> <p>(B) A mock disaster drill; or</p> <p>(C) A tabletop exercise or workshop led by a facilitator that includes a group discussion using a narrated, clinically-relevant emergency scenario, and a set of problem statements, directed messages, or prepared questions designed to challenge an emergency plan.</p> <p>(iii) Analyze the hospice's response to and maintain documentation of all drills, tabletop exercises, and emergency events and revise the hospice's emergency plan, as needed.</p> <p>*[For PRFTs at §441.184(d), Hospitals at §482.15(d), CAHs at §485.625(d):]</p> <p>(2) Testing. The [PRTF, Hospital, CAH] must conduct exercises to test the emergency plan twice per year. The [PRTF, Hospital, CAH] must do the following:</p> <p>(i) Participate in an annual full-scale exercise that is community-based; or</p> <p>(A) When a community-based exercise is not accessible, conduct an annual individual, facility-based functional exercise; or</p> <p>(B) If the [PRTF, Hospital, CAH] experiences an actual natural or man-made emergency that requires activation of the emergency plan, the [facility] is exempt from engaging in its next required full-scale community based or individual, facility-based functional exercise following the onset of the emergency event.</p> <p>(ii) Conduct an [additional] annual exercise or and that may include, but is not limited to the following:</p> <p>(A) A second full-scale exercise that is community-based or individual, a facility-based functional exercise; or</p>						

DEPARTMENT OF HEALTH AND HUMAN SERVICES  
CENTERS FOR MEDICARE & MEDICAID SERVICES

PRINTED: 08/03/2023  
FORM APPROVED  
OMB NO. 0938-039

STATEMENT OF DEFICIENCIES AND PLAN OF CORRECTION		X1) PROVIDER/SUPPLIER/CLIA IDENTIFICATION NUMBER  155424		X2) MULTIPLE CONSTRUCTION A. BUILDING      -- B. WING            _____		X3) DATE SURVEY COMPLETED 06/29/2023	
NAME OF PROVIDER OR SUPPLIER  HICKORY CREEK AT COLUMBUS				STREET ADDRESS, CITY, STATE, ZIP COD 5480 E 25TH STREET COLUMBUS, IN 47203			
(X4) ID PREFIX TAG	SUMMARY STATEMENT OF DEFICIENCIE (EACH DEFICIENCY MUST BE PRECEDED BY FULL REGULATORY OR LSC IDENTIFYING INFORMATION)			ID PREFIX TAG	PROVIDER'S PLAN OF CORRECTION (EACH CORRECTIVE ACTION SHOULD BE CROSS-REFERENCED TO THE APPROPRIATE DEFICIENCY)		(X5) COMPLETION DATE
	<p>(B) A mock disaster drill; or</p> <p>(C) A tabletop exercise or workshop that is led by a facilitator and includes a group discussion, using a narrated, clinically-relevant emergency scenario, and a set of problem statements, directed messages, or prepared questions designed to challenge an emergency plan.</p> <p>(iii) Analyze the [facility's] response to and maintain documentation of all drills, tabletop exercises, and emergency events and revise the [facility's] emergency plan, as needed.</p> <p>*[For PACE at §460.84(d):]</p> <p>(2) Testing. The PACE organization must conduct exercises to test the emergency plan at least annually. The PACE organization must do the following:</p> <p>(i) Participate in an annual full-scale exercise that is community-based; or</p> <p>(A) When a community-based exercise is not accessible, conduct an annual individual, facility-based functional exercise; or</p> <p>(B) If the PACE experiences an actual natural or man-made emergency that requires activation of the emergency plan, the PACE is exempt from engaging in its next required full-scale community based or individual, facility-based functional exercise following the onset of the emergency event.</p> <p>(ii) Conduct an additional exercise every 2 years opposite the year the full-scale or functional exercise under paragraph (d)(2)(i) of this section is conducted that may include, but is not limited to the following:</p> <p>(A) A second full-scale exercise that is community-based or individual, a facility based functional exercise; or</p> <p>(B) A mock disaster drill; or</p>						

DEPARTMENT OF HEALTH AND HUMAN SERVICES  
CENTERS FOR MEDICARE & MEDICAID SERVICES

PRINTED: 08/03/2023

FORM APPROVED

OMB NO. 0938-039

STATEMENT OF DEFICIENCIES AND PLAN OF CORRECTION		X1) PROVIDER/SUPPLIER/CLIA IDENTIFICATION NUMBER:  155424		X2) MULTIPLE CONSTRUCTION A. BUILDING      -- B. WING            _____		X3) DATE SURVEY COMPLETED 06/29/2023	
NAME OF PROVIDER OR SUPPLIER  HICKORY CREEK AT COLUMBUS				STREET ADDRESS, CITY, STATE, ZIP CODE 5480 E 25TH STREET COLUMBUS, IN 47203			
(X4) ID PREFIX TAG	SUMMARY STATEMENT OF DEFICIENCY (EACH DEFICIENCY MUST BE PRECEDED BY FULL REGULATORY OR LSC IDENTIFYING INFORMATION)			ID PREFIX TAG	PROVIDER'S PLAN OF CORRECTION (EACH CORRECTIVE ACTION SHOULD BE CROSS-REFERENCED TO THE APPROPRIATE DEFICIENCY)		(X5) COMPLETION DATE
	<p>(C) A tabletop exercise or workshop that is led by a facilitator and includes a group discussion, using a narrated, clinically-relevant emergency scenario, and a set of problem statements, directed messages, or prepared questions designed to challenge an emergency plan.</p> <p>(iii) Analyze the PACE's response to and maintain documentation of all drills, tabletop exercises, and emergency events and revise the PACE's emergency plan, as needed.</p> <p>*[For LTC Facilities at §483.73(d):]</p> <p>(2) The [LTC facility] must conduct exercises to test the emergency plan at least twice per year, including unannounced staff drills using the emergency procedures. The [LTC facility, ICF/IID] must do the following:</p> <p>(i) Participate in an annual full-scale exercise that is community-based; or</p> <p>(A) When a community-based exercise is not accessible, conduct an annual individual, facility-based functional exercise.</p> <p>(B) If the [LTC facility] facility experiences an actual natural or man-made emergency that requires activation of the emergency plan, the LTC facility is exempt from engaging its next required a full-scale community-based or individual, facility-based functional exercise following the onset of the emergency event.</p> <p>(ii) Conduct an additional annual exercise that may include, but is not limited to the following:</p> <p>(A) A second full-scale exercise that is community-based or an individual, facility based functional exercise; or</p> <p>(B) A mock disaster drill; or</p> <p>(C) A tabletop exercise or workshop that is led by a facilitator includes a group discussion, using a narrated,</p>						

DEPARTMENT OF HEALTH AND HUMAN SERVICES  
CENTERS FOR MEDICARE & MEDICAID SERVICES

PRINTED: 08/03/2023  
FORM APPROVED  
OMB NO. 0938-039

STATEMENT OF DEFICIENCIES AND PLAN OF CORRECTION		X1) PROVIDER/SUPPLIER/CLIA IDENTIFICATION NUMBER:  155424		X2) MULTIPLE CONSTRUCTION A. BUILDING: -- B. WING: --		X3) DATE SURVEY COMPLETED 06/29/2023	
NAME OF PROVIDER OR SUPPLIER  HICKORY CREEK AT COLUMBUS				STREET ADDRESS, CITY, STATE, ZIP CODE 5480 E 25TH STREET COLUMBUS, IN 47203			
(X4) ID PREFIX TAG	SUMMARY STATEMENT OF DEFICIENCY (EACH DEFICIENCY MUST BE PRECEDED BY FULL REGULATORY OR LSC IDENTIFYING INFORMATION)			ID PREFIX TAG	PROVIDER'S PLAN OF CORRECTION (EACH CORRECTIVE ACTION SHOULD BE CROSS-REFERENCED TO THE APPROPRIATE DEFICIENCY)		(X5) COMPLETION DATE
	<p>clinically-relevant emergency scenario, and a set of problem statements, directed messages, or prepared questions designed to challenge an emergency plan.</p> <p>(iii) Analyze the [LTC facility] facility's response to and maintain documentation of all drills, tabletop exercises, and emergency events, and revise the [LTC facility] facility's emergency plan, as needed.</p> <p>*[For ICF/IIDs at §483.475(d):</p> <p>(2) Testing. The ICF/IID must conduct exercises to test the emergency plan at least twice per year. The ICF/IID must do the following:</p> <p>(i) Participate in an annual full-scale exercise that is community-based; or</p> <p>(A) When a community-based exercise is not accessible, conduct an annual individual, facility-based functional exercise; or.</p> <p>(B) If the ICF/IID experiences an actual natural or man-made emergency that requires activation of the emergency plan, the ICF/IID is exempt from engaging in its next required full-scale community-based or individual, facility-based functional exercise following the onset of the emergency event.</p> <p>(ii) Conduct an additional annual exercise that may include, but is not limited to the following:</p> <p>(A) A second full-scale exercise that is community-based or an individual, facility-based functional exercise; or</p> <p>(B) A mock disaster drill; or</p> <p>(C) A tabletop exercise or workshop that is led by a facilitator and includes a group discussion, using a narrated, clinically-relevant emergency scenario, and a set of problem statements, directed messages, or prepared questions designed</p>						

DEPARTMENT OF HEALTH AND HUMAN SERVICES  
CENTERS FOR MEDICARE & MEDICAID SERVICES

PRINTED: 08/03/2023

FORM APPROVED

OMB NO. 0938-039

STATEMENT OF DEFICIENCIES AND PLAN OF CORRECTION		X1) PROVIDER/SUPPLIER/CLIA IDENTIFICATION NUMBER  155424		X2) MULTIPLE CONSTRUCTION A. BUILDING      -- B. WING      _____		X3) DATE SURVEY COMPLETED 06/29/2023	
NAME OF PROVIDER OR SUPPLIER  HICKORY CREEK AT COLUMBUS				STREET ADDRESS, CITY, STATE, ZIP CODE 5480 E 25TH STREET COLUMBUS, IN 47203			
(X4) ID PREFIX TAG	SUMMARY STATEMENT OF DEFICIENCY (EACH DEFICIENCY MUST BE PRECEDED BY FULL REGULATORY OR LSC IDENTIFYING INFORMATION)			ID PREFIX TAG	PROVIDER'S PLAN OF CORRECTION (EACH CORRECTIVE ACTION SHOULD BE CROSS-REFERENCED TO THE APPROPRIATE DEFICIENCY)		(X5) COMPLETION DATE
	<p>to challenge an emergency plan.</p> <p>(iii) Analyze the ICF/IID's response to and maintain documentation of all drills, tabletop exercises, and emergency events, and revise the ICF/IID's emergency plan, as needed.</p> <p>*[For HHAs at §484.102]</p> <p>(d)(2) Testing. The HHA must conduct exercises to test the emergency plan at least annually. The HHA must do the following:</p> <p>(i) Participate in a full-scale exercise that is community-based; or</p> <p>(A) When a community-based exercise is not accessible, conduct an annual individual, facility-based functional exercise every 2 years; or.</p> <p>(B) If the HHA experiences an actual natural or man-made emergency that requires activation of the emergency plan, the HHA is exempt from engaging in its next required full-scale community-based or individual, facility based functional exercise following the onset of the emergency event.</p> <p>(ii) Conduct an additional exercise every 2 years, opposite the year the full-scale or functional exercise under paragraph (d)(2)(i) of this section is conducted, that may include, but is not limited to the following:</p> <p>(A) A second full-scale exercise that is community-based or an individual, facility-based functional exercise; or</p> <p>(B) A mock disaster drill; or</p> <p>(C) A tabletop exercise or workshop that is led by a facilitator and includes a group discussion, using a narrated, clinically-relevant emergency scenario, and a set of problem statements, directed messages, or prepared questions designed to challenge an emergency plan.</p>						

DEPARTMENT OF HEALTH AND HUMAN SERVICES  
CENTERS FOR MEDICARE & MEDICAID SERVICES

PRINTED: 08/03/2023

FORM APPROVED

OMB NO. 0938-039

STATEMENT OF DEFICIENCIES AND PLAN OF CORRECTION		X1) PROVIDER/SUPPLIER/CLIA IDENTIFICATION NUMBER:  155424		X2) MULTIPLE CONSTRUCTION A. BUILDING: -- B. WING: --		X3) DATE SURVEY COMPLETED 06/29/2023	
NAME OF PROVIDER OR SUPPLIER  HICKORY CREEK AT COLUMBUS				STREET ADDRESS, CITY, STATE, ZIP CODE 5480 E 25TH STREET COLUMBUS, IN 47203			
(X4) ID PREFIX TAG	SUMMARY STATEMENT OF DEFICIENCY (EACH DEFICIENCY MUST BE PRECEDED BY FULL REGULATORY OR LSC IDENTIFYING INFORMATION)			ID PREFIX TAG	PROVIDER'S PLAN OF CORRECTION (EACH CORRECTIVE ACTION SHOULD BE CROSS-REFERENCED TO THE APPROPRIATE DEFICIENCY)		(X5) COMPLETION DATE
	<p>(iii) Analyze the HHA's response to and maintain documentation of all drills, tabletop exercises, and emergency events, and revise the HHA's emergency plan, as needed.</p> <p>*[For OPOs at §486.360] (d)(2) Testing. The OPO must conduct exercises to test the emergency plan. The OPO must do the following: (i) Conduct a paper-based, tabletop exercise or workshop at least annually. A tabletop exercise is led by a facilitator and includes a group discussion, using a narrated, clinically relevant emergency scenario, and a set of problem statements, directed messages, or prepared questions designed to challenge an emergency plan. If the OPO experiences an actual natural or man-made emergency that requires activation of the emergency plan, the OPO is exempt from engaging in its next required testing exercise following the onset of the emergency event. (ii) Analyze the OPO's response to and maintain documentation of all tabletop exercises, and emergency events, and revise the [RNHCI's and OPO's] emergency plan, as needed.</p> <p>*[ RNCHIs at §403.748]: (d)(2) Testing. The RNHCI must conduct exercises to test the emergency plan. The RNHCI must do the following: (i) Conduct a paper-based, tabletop exercise at least annually. A tabletop exercise is a group discussion led by a facilitator, using a narrated, clinically-relevant emergency scenario, and a set of problem statements, directed messages, or prepared questions designed to challenge an emergency plan. (ii) Analyze the RNHCI's response to and</p>						

DEPARTMENT OF HEALTH AND HUMAN SERVICES  
CENTERS FOR MEDICARE & MEDICAID SERVICES

PRINTED: 08/03/2023

FORM APPROVED

OMB NO. 0938-039

STATEMENT OF DEFICIENCIES AND PLAN OF CORRECTION		X1) PROVIDER/SUPPLIER/CLIA IDENTIFICATION NUMBER:  155424		X2) MULTIPLE CONSTRUCTION A. BUILDING: -- B. WING: --		X3) DATE SURVEY COMPLETED 06/29/2023	
NAME OF PROVIDER OR SUPPLIER  HICKORY CREEK AT COLUMBUS				STREET ADDRESS, CITY, STATE, ZIP CODE 5480 E 25TH STREET COLUMBUS, IN 47203			
(X4) ID PREFIX TAG	SUMMARY STATEMENT OF DEFICIENCY (EACH DEFICIENCY MUST BE PRECEDED BY FULL REGULATORY OR LSC IDENTIFYING INFORMATION)			ID PREFIX TAG	PROVIDER'S PLAN OF CORRECTION (EACH CORRECTIVE ACTION SHOULD BE CROSS-REFERENCED TO THE APPROPRIATE DEFICIENCY)		(X5) COMPLETION DATE
	<p>maintain documentation of all tabletop exercises, and emergency events, and revise the RNHC's emergency plan, as needed. Based on record review and interview, the facility failed to conduct exercises to test the emergency plan at least twice per year, including unannounced staff drills using the emergency procedures. The LTC facility must do the following:</p> <p>(i) Participate in an annual full-scale exercise that is community-based; or</p> <p>a. When a community-based exercise is not accessible, conduct an annual individual, facility-based functional exercise.</p> <p>b. If the LTC facility experiences an actual natural or man-made emergency that requires activation of the emergency plan, the LTC facility is exempt from engaging its next required full-scale community-based or individual, facility-based full-scale functional exercise for 1 year following the onset of the actual event.</p> <p>(ii) Conduct an additional exercise that may include, but is not limited to the following:</p> <p>a. A second full-scale exercise that is community-based or an individual, facility-based functional exercise.</p> <p>b. A mock disaster drill; or</p> <p>c. A tabletop exercise or workshop that is led by a facilitator that includes a group discussion, using a narrated, clinically-relevant emergency scenario, and a set of problem statements, directed messages, or prepared questions designed to challenge an emergency plan.</p> <p>(iii) Analyze the LTC facility's response to and maintain documentation of all drills, tabletop exercises, and emergency events, and revise the LTC facility's emergency plan, as needed in accordance with 42 CFR 483.73(d)(2). This deficient practice could affect all occupants.</p>			E 0039	<p>An After Action Report for Power Outage on 6/20/23 was actually available on date of survey but again, the Executive Director was not at the facility due to attending a mandatory training on the day of survey.</p> <p>A new Maintenance Supervisor has been hired and has been in serviced on this for any future concerns and/or situations. All new employees are trained and tested on emergency preparedness upon hire, annually, as well as</p> <p>All department leaders will be in serviced on the location and importance of the Emergency Preparedness Plan.</p> <p>Emergency Preparedness Plan will be reviewed and updated each month in QAPI monthly for 3 months and then quarterly for 6 months until there is satisfactory compliance with all staff being fully aware with return demonstration through Q &amp; A.</p>		08/19/2023



DEPARTMENT OF HEALTH AND HUMAN SERVICES  
CENTERS FOR MEDICARE & MEDICAID SERVICES

PRINTED: 08/03/2023

FORM APPROVED

OMB NO. 0938-039

STATEMENT OF DEFICIENCIES AND PLAN OF CORRECTION		X1) PROVIDER/SUPPLIER/CLIA IDENTIFICATION NUMBER  155424		X2) MULTIPLE CONSTRUCTION A. BUILDING      -- B. WING            _____		X3) DATE SURVEY COMPLETED 06/29/2023	
NAME OF PROVIDER OR SUPPLIER  HICKORY CREEK AT COLUMBUS				STREET ADDRESS, CITY, STATE, ZIP COD 5480 E 25TH STREET COLUMBUS, IN 47203			
(X4) ID PREFIX TAG	SUMMARY STATEMENT OF DEFICIENCIES (EACH DEFICIENCY MUST BE PRECEDED BY FULL REGULATORY OR LSC IDENTIFYING INFORMATION)			ID PREFIX TAG	PROVIDER'S PLAN OF CORRECTION (EACH CORRECTIVE ACTION SHOULD BE CROSS-REFERENCED TO THE APPROPRIATE DEFICIENCY)		(X5) COMPLETION DATE
K 0000  Bldg. 01	<p>Findings include:</p> <p>Based on review of "Disaster Plan" documentation dated 10/15/21 with the Field Maintenance Supervisor during record review from 9:10 a.m. to 11:45 a.m. on 06/29/23, the facility has not documented an additional full-scale drill, mock disaster drill, or table-top exercise or workshop to test the emergency plan as required. Based on interview at the time of record review, the Field Maintenance Supervisor agreed documentation for testing emergency preparedness policies and procedures within the most recent twelve month period was not available for review.</p> <p>These findings were reviewed with the Field Maintenance Supervisor and the Director of Nursing during the exit conference.</p> <p>A Life Safety Code Recertification and State Licensure Survey was conducted by the Indiana Department of Health in accordance with 42 CFR 483.90(a).</p> <p>Survey Date: 06/29/23</p> <p>Facility Number: 000284 Provider Number: 155424 AIM Number: 100290690</p> <p>At this Life Safety Code survey, Hickory Creek at Columbus was found not in compliance with Requirements for Participation in Medicare/Medicaid, 42 CFR Subpart 483.90(a), Life Safety from Fire and the 2012 edition of the National Fire Protection Association (NFPA) 101,</p>			K 0000	<p>The creation and submission of this plan of correction does not constitute an admission by this provider of any conclusion set forth in the statement of deficiencies, or of any violations of regulation. Due to the relative low scope and severity of this survey, the facility respectfully requests a desk review in lieu of a post survey revisit.</p>		

DEPARTMENT OF HEALTH AND HUMAN SERVICES  
CENTERS FOR MEDICARE & MEDICAID SERVICES

PRINTED: 08/03/2023

FORM APPROVED

OMB NO. 0938-039

STATEMENT OF DEFICIENCIES AND PLAN OF CORRECTION		X1) PROVIDER/SUPPLIER/CLIA IDENTIFICATION NUMBER  155424		X2) MULTIPLE CONSTRUCTION A. BUILDING 01 B. WING		X3) DATE SURVEY COMPLETED 06/29/2023	
NAME OF PROVIDER OR SUPPLIER  HICKORY CREEK AT COLUMBUS				STREET ADDRESS, CITY, STATE, ZIP CODE 5480 E 25TH STREET COLUMBUS, IN 47203			
(X4) ID PREFIX TAG	SUMMARY STATEMENT OF DEFICIENCY (EACH DEFICIENCY MUST BE PRECEDED BY FULL REGULATORY OR LSC IDENTIFYING INFORMATION)			ID PREFIX TAG	PROVIDER'S PLAN OF CORRECTION (EACH CORRECTIVE ACTION SHOULD BE CROSS-REFERENCED TO THE APPROPRIATE DEFICIENCY)		(X5) COMPLETION DATE
K 0300 SS=F Bldg. 01	<p>Life Safety Code (LSC), Chapter 19, Existing Health Care Occupancies and 410 IAC 16.2.</p> <p>This one story facility was determined to be Type II (222) construction and fully sprinklered. The facility has a fire alarm system with smoke detection in the corridor and in all areas open to the corridor. The facility has battery operated smoke detectors installed in all resident sleeping rooms. The facility has a capacity of 36 and had a census of 30 at the time of this visit.</p> <p>All areas where the residents have customary access were sprinklered and all areas providing facility services were sprinklered. The facility has one detached storage shed which was not sprinklered.</p> <p>Quality Review completed on 07/06/23</p> <p>NFPA 101 Protection - Other Protection - Other List in the REMARKS section any LSC Section 18.3 and 19.3 Protection requirements that are not addressed by the provided K-tags, but are deficient. This information, along with the applicable Life Safety Code or NFPA standard citation, should be included on Form CMS-2567. Based on observation and interview, the facility failed to replace battery operated smoke alarms installed in 18 of 18 resident sleeping rooms in accordance with NFPA 72. NFPA 72, 2010 Edition, Section 14.2.1.1.1 states inspection, testing, and maintenance programs shall satisfy the requirements of this Code and conform to the equipment manufacturer's published instructions. Section 14.4.8.1 states unless otherwise recommended by the manufacturer's published</p>			K 0300	<p>10 year Smoke Alarms have been purchased and installed in all resident rooms.</p> <p>New Maintenance Supervisor will be trained on the proper Preventive Maintenance and care for these devices as well as manufactures guidelines.</p>		08/19/2023

DEPARTMENT OF HEALTH AND HUMAN SERVICES  
CENTERS FOR MEDICARE & MEDICAID SERVICES

PRINTED: 08/03/2023  
FORM APPROVED  
OMB NO. 0938-039

STATEMENT OF DEFICIENCIES AND PLAN OF CORRECTION		X1) PROVIDER/SUPPLIER/CLIA IDENTIFICATION NUMBER  155424		X2) MULTIPLE CONSTRUCTION A. BUILDING 01 B. WING		X3) DATE SURVEY COMPLETED 06/29/2023	
NAME OF PROVIDER OR SUPPLIER  HICKORY CREEK AT COLUMBUS				STREET ADDRESS, CITY, STATE, ZIP COD 5480 E 25TH STREET COLUMBUS, IN 47203			
(X4) ID PREFIX TAG	SUMMARY STATEMENT OF DEFICIENCIES (EACH DEFICIENCY MUST BE PRECEDED BY FULL REGULATORY OR LSC IDENTIFYING INFORMATION)			ID PREFIX TAG	PROVIDER'S PLAN OF CORRECTION (EACH CORRECTIVE ACTION SHOULD BE CROSS-REFERENCED TO THE APPROPRIATE DEFICIENCY)		(X5) COMPLETION DATE
K 0353 SS=C Bldg. 01	<p>instructions, single- and multiple-station smoke alarms shall be replaced when they fail to respond to operability tests but shall not remain in service longer than 10 years from the date of manufacture. This deficient practice could affect all residents, staff and visitors.</p> <p>Findings include:</p> <p>Based on observations with the Field Maintenance Supervisor during a tour of the facility from 11:45 a.m. to 12:25 p.m. on 06/29/23, manufacturer's documentation affixed to the Kidde Model i9040 battery operated smoke alarm installed on the ceiling in resident sleeping Room 5 indicated it was manufactured 05/23/13. The manufacturer's documentation also stated "replace in 10 years". Based on interview at the time of the observations, the Field Maintenance Supervisor stated the facility has a total of 18 resident sleeping rooms, the same type of smoke alarm is installed in each sleeping room and all the smoke alarms have the same manufacture date. The Field Maintenance Supervisor stated the facility is aware of the 10 year replacement requirement and is scheduled to replace each smoke alarm but replacement has not yet been done.</p> <p>These findings were reviewed with the Field Maintenance Supervisor and the Director of Nursing during the exit conference.</p> <p>3.1-19(b)</p> <p>NFPA 101 Sprinkler System - Maintenance and Testing Sprinkler System - Maintenance and Testing Automatic sprinkler and standpipe systems are inspected, tested, and maintained in</p>				<p>ED/designee will monitor this through TELS systems and random checks with the assistance of Field Maintenance professionals.</p> <p>This will also be monitored through QAPI monthly for 3 months then quarterly for 6 months and then annually or as needed.</p>		

DEPARTMENT OF HEALTH AND HUMAN SERVICES  
CENTERS FOR MEDICARE & MEDICAID SERVICES

PRINTED: 08/03/2023  
FORM APPROVED  
OMB NO. 0938-039

STATEMENT OF DEFICIENCIES AND PLAN OF CORRECTION		X1) PROVIDER/SUPPLIER/CLIA IDENTIFICATION NUMBER  155424		X2) MULTIPLE CONSTRUCTION A. BUILDING 01 B. WING		X3) DATE SURVEY COMPLETED 06/29/2023	
NAME OF PROVIDER OR SUPPLIER  HICKORY CREEK AT COLUMBUS				STREET ADDRESS, CITY, STATE, ZIP COD 5480 E 25TH STREET COLUMBUS, IN 47203			
(X4) ID PREFIX TAG	SUMMARY STATEMENT OF DEFICIENCY (EACH DEFICIENCY MUST BE PRECEDED BY FULL REGULATORY OR LSC IDENTIFYING INFORMATION)			ID PREFIX TAG	PROVIDER'S PLAN OF CORRECTION (EACH CORRECTIVE ACTION SHOULD BE CROSS-REFERENCED TO THE APPROPRIATE DEFICIENCY)		(X5) COMPLETION DATE
	<p>accordance with NFPA 25, Standard for the Inspection, Testing, and Maintaining of Water-based Fire Protection Systems. Records of system design, maintenance, inspection and testing are maintained in a secure location and readily available.</p> <p>a) Date sprinkler system last checked</p> <p>b) Who provided system test</p> <p>c) Water system supply source</p> <p>Provide in REMARKS information on coverage for any non-required or partial automatic sprinkler system.</p> <p>9.7.5, 9.7.7, 9.7.8, and NFPA 25</p> <p>Based on observation and interview, the facility failed to ensure 1 of 1 sprinkler systems was maintained with spare sprinklers, a spare sprinkler cabinet and a sprinkler wrench on the premises. NFPA 25, Standard for the Inspection, Testing, and Maintenance of Water-Based Fire Protection Systems, 2011 Edition, Section 5.4.1.4 states a supply of spare sprinklers (never fewer than six) shall be maintained on the premises so that any sprinklers that have been operated or damaged in any way can be promptly replaced. The sprinklers shall correspond to the types and temperature ratings of the sprinklers on the property. The sprinklers shall be kept in a cabinet located where the temperature in which they are subjected will at no time exceed 100 degrees Fahrenheit. A special sprinkler wrench shall be provided and kept in the cabinet to be used in the removal and installation of sprinklers. This deficient practice could affect all residents, staff and visitors.</p> <p>Findings include:</p> <p>Based on observations with the Field</p>			K 0353	<p>2 New Pendant Sprinkler Heads were Purchased and Replaced on 7/25/2023.</p> <p>A new New Maintenance Supervisor will be educated and in serviced on all aspects of the sprinkler system as well as preventive maintenance that is required</p> <p>ED/Designee will monitor this through TELS Systems and through checking the closet where the extra sprinkler heads are kept on a regular bases.</p> <p>This will become part of the QAPI process monthly for 3 months, then quarterly for 6 months, and then every 6 months until the committee is satisfied that it can be discontinued.</p>		08/19/2023

DEPARTMENT OF HEALTH AND HUMAN SERVICES  
CENTERS FOR MEDICARE & MEDICAID SERVICES

PRINTED: 08/03/2023  
FORM APPROVED  
OMB NO. 0938-039

STATEMENT OF DEFICIENCIES AND PLAN OF CORRECTION		X1) PROVIDER/SUPPLIER/CLIA IDENTIFICATION NUMBER  155424		X2) MULTIPLE CONSTRUCTION A. BUILDING 01 B. WING		X3) DATE SURVEY COMPLETED 06/29/2023	
NAME OF PROVIDER OR SUPPLIER  HICKORY CREEK AT COLUMBUS				STREET ADDRESS, CITY, STATE, ZIP COD 5480 E 25TH STREET COLUMBUS, IN 47203			
(X4) ID PREFIX TAG	SUMMARY STATEMENT OF DEFICIENCY (EACH DEFICIENCY MUST BE PRECEDED BY FULL REGULATORY OR LSC IDENTIFYING INFORMATION)			ID PREFIX TAG	PROVIDER'S PLAN OF CORRECTION (EACH CORRECTIVE ACTION SHOULD BE CROSS-REFERENCED TO THE APPROPRIATE DEFICIENCY)		(X5) COMPLETION DATE
K 0712 SS=C Bldg. 01	<p>Maintenance Supervisor during a tour of the facility from 11:45 a.m. to 12:25 p.m. on 06/29/23, only four spare sprinklers were located in the spare sprinkler cabinet at the sprinkler system riser in the closet in the main dining room. None of the four spare sprinklers were pendants which were observed installed throughout the facility. Based on interview at the time of the observations, the Field Maintenance Supervisor agreed there were fewer than six spare sprinklers in the spare sprinkler cabinet and the spare sprinkler supply did not include pendant sprinklers.</p> <p>These findings were reviewed with the Field Maintenance Supervisor and the Director of Nursing during the exit conference.</p> <p>3.1-19(b)</p> <p>NFPA 101 Fire Drills Fire Drills Fire drills include the transmission of a fire alarm signal and simulation of emergency fire conditions. Fire drills are held at expected and unexpected times under varying conditions, at least quarterly on each shift. The staff is familiar with procedures and is aware that drills are part of established routine. Where drills are conducted between 9:00 PM and 6:00 AM, a coded announcement may be used instead of audible alarms.</p> <p>19.7.1.4 through 19.7.1.7 Based on record review and interview, the facility failed to conduct quarterly fire drills at unexpected times under varying conditions on the second shift for 3 of 4 quarters. This deficient practice could affect all patients, staff and visitors.</p>			K 0712	The Maintenance Director that conducted these fire drills at these times is not longer employed with this facility.		08/19/2023

DEPARTMENT OF HEALTH AND HUMAN SERVICES  
CENTERS FOR MEDICARE & MEDICAID SERVICES

PRINTED: 08/03/2023

FORM APPROVED

OMB NO. 0938-039

STATEMENT OF DEFICIENCIES AND PLAN OF CORRECTION		X1) PROVIDER/SUPPLIER/CLIA IDENTIFICATION NUMBER  155424		X2) MULTIPLE CONSTRUCTION A. BUILDING 01 B. WING		X3) DATE SURVEY COMPLETED 06/29/2023	
NAME OF PROVIDER OR SUPPLIER  HICKORY CREEK AT COLUMBUS				STREET ADDRESS, CITY, STATE, ZIP COD 5480 E 25TH STREET COLUMBUS, IN 47203			
(X4) ID PREFIX TAG	SUMMARY STATEMENT OF DEFICIENCIE (EACH DEFICIENCY MUST BE PRECEDED BY FULL REGULATORY OR LSC IDENTIFYING INFORMATION)			ID PREFIX TAG	PROVIDER'S PLAN OF CORRECTION (EACH CORRECTIVE ACTION SHOULD BE CROSS-REFERENCED TO THE APPROPRIATE DEFICIENCY)		(X5) COMPLETION DATE
	<p>Findings include:</p> <p>Based on review of "Fire Drill Report" and Direct Supply TELS Logbook "Fire Drills" documentation with the Field Maintenance Supervisor during record review from 9:10 a.m. to 11:45 a.m. on 06/29/23, second shift fire drills conducted within the most recent twelve month period on 08/31/22, 02/17/23 and 05/22/23 were conducted at, respectively, 4:30 p.m., 4:30 p.m. and 5:19 p.m. Based on interview at the time of record review, the Field Maintenance Supervisor agreed the aforementioned second shift fire drills were not conducted at unexpected times under varying conditions.</p> <p>These findings were reviewed with the Field Maintenance Supervisor and the Director of Nursing during the exit conference. The Director of Nursing confirmed the facility operates three shifts per day.</p> <p>3.1-19(b)</p>				<p>Our new Maintenance Supervisor has been educated and trained to conduct quarterly fire drills at unexpected times under varying conditions on all shift. This will be strictly monitored by the ED/Designee by utilizing the TELS Systems and mapping out a confidential schedule to utilize.</p> <p>The Field Maintenance Director will assist and review these upon each visit and report back to the Executive Director.</p> <p>This information will be reviewed at QAPI each month for the remainder of the year.</p>		